JOSH GREEN, M.D. RYAN I. YAMANE

GOVERNOR DIRECTOR
KE KIA‘AINA KA LUNA HO‘OKELE
JOSEPH CAMPOS I
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
KA HOPE LUNA HO'OKELE
STATE OF HAWAII
KA MOKU‘AINA O HAWAI'l
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES TRISTA SPEER
KA ‘OIHANA MALAMA LAWELAWE KANAKA DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Med-QUEST Division - Finance Office KA HOPE LUNA HO'OKELE
P. 0. Box 700190
Honolulu, Hawaii 96709-0190
December 5, 2025
MEMORANDUM MEMO NO.
Ql-2528
TO: QUEST Integration Health Plans
FROM: Judy Mohr Peterson, PhD W

Med-QUEST Division Administrator

SUBJECT: MEDICAID FEE-FOR-SERVICE NURSING FACILITY ACUITY RATE
EFFECTIVE JULY 29, 2025 — DECEMBER 31, 2025

Please find the Medicaid Fee-For-Service nursing facility acuity reimbursement rate for new
facility listed below. This rate is effective for service dates starting on or after July 29, 2025 to
December 31, 2025.

PROVIDER NO. PROVIDER NAME DAILY RATE
013586 Daniel K. Akaka State Veterans Home $372.31

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Maria Lui, Accountant at (808) 900-6728.
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